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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  July 23, 2024 

Project Name:  Economic Development Strategic Action Plan (EDSAP) 

RFP Number: 2024059 

RFP Opening Date: August 1, 2024 
      

This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. Duplicate questions may not be 
responded to. The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in 
the request for proposals.  
 
Questions and Answers 
1. What is the budget for this project? 
 The budget for this project is $150,000. 
  

2. Are there specific strengths of the previous EDSAP that you wish to replicate or build upon for this 
plan? Are there any aspects that you would like to improve or add? 

 We aim to enhance and expand our incentives for targeted industries while evaluating the 
relevance and necessity of current incentives and industry focus areas. As outlined in the project 
scope, our objective is to identify key investment sectors and redevelopment zones. This initiative 
will incorporate the formulation of short-term, mid-term, and long-term goals. Throughout the 
strategic plan, emphasis will be placed on strategies for attracting industries, retaining businesses, 
advancing housing initiatives, and fostering employment opportunities. 

  
3. Rather than build and attempt to direct traffic to a new website for project information and public 

input, would it be possible for Indian River County (or a community stakeholder such as the Indian 
River County Chamber of Commerce) to create a page for which we can provide content and 
guidance? 

 No, we would rather have a dedicated project website. An example site is https://www.inspire-
engagement.com/indian-river-usb  

  
4. Considering the size of our firm (over 300,000 global employees), can disclosure of relationships be 

limited to those of the personnel identified for this RFP? 
 No, the requirement for disclosure of relationships applies to all officers, directors, executives, 

partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of 
the entity. It cannot be limited to those proposed for the project. 
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